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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F20-5013-34B  
Network Infrastructure Equipment Refresh  

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

Issue Date: August 26, 2020 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Proposals and Project Documents to the same extent as if it 
was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Proposal 
on the “Receipt of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in Volume III, “Contractual.”   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
GENERAL INFORMATION  
 

A pre-proposal conference call will be held on August 28, 2020 at 11am CDT.  Although attendance at this 
conference is not required, those firms interested in proposing to the RFP are encouraged to attend. A conference 
line is provided for those that wish to participate.  
 
Teleconference Call-In Information: 
 
 Telephone Number: (816) 346-0338 
 Participant Code: 0142845  
 
 
PROPOSAL CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Attachment D Price Proposal – page 52 Part D. UPS, Rack, Hardware   
 

1. Are there specific models and quantities you are looking to replace?  If not, from the list of servers, storage and 

core switching equipment, can you provide location ie MDF, IDF1, IDF2, of the equipment?      

No specific models or rack location, etc.  We are asking for a complete redesign that will replace all the 

equipment listed in the RFP. 

 

2. What is the minimum runtime objective for the equipment on UPS? 

All sites are currently on generator backup.  UPS based uptime should be specified in the bid response, but no 

range has been specified. 

 

3. Will the equipment be running at 120V or 208/240V? 

        The current systems are 120V.  This could change based on the design of the replacement system. 

 

4. Does the facility have 15A, 20A, or 30A circuits? 

        Believe it is 20A circuits, will need to confirm.  

 

5. Do you need remote monitoring and temp/humidity sensors?  

        Temp and humidity sensors are monitored separately and not required in this RFP. 

 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #F20-5013-34B  

Network Infrastructure Equipment Refresh  
 

 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA 
 
 

Proposers shall return this form when submitting their proposal as part of Volume III – Contractual.   The form shall 
be signed and dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder 
non-responsive.  As additional addenda are issued by, please notate date received below.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below have been received and all information has been 
incorporated into the Invitation for Bid as required. 
 

 
 
Addendum #1 dated August 26, 2020   Date Received _______________________  
 
 
 
Addendum #2 _____________________  Date Received ________________________  
 
 
Addendum #3 dated ________________   Date Received ________________________  

 
 
 
 
Company Name ___________________________________________      Date ____________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip _________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ______________________________  Printed Name ________________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________   Email __________________________ 
 
 
 


